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MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Phil Mendelson

Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia

FROM: Fitzroy Lee
Acting Chief Financial Officer A_@z,/

DATE: March 24,2022
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement - Rebecca Coder Park Designation Act of 2022
REFERENCE: Bill 24-233, Committee Print as provided to the Office of Revenue

Analysis on March 10, 2022

Conclusion

Funds are sufficient in the fiscal year 2022 budget and proposed fiscal year 2023 through fiscal year
2026 budget and financial plan to implement the bill.

Background

The bill designates a subsection! of Francis Field, located at 2501 M Street, N.W., in Ward 2, as
“Rebecca Coder Park”, in honor of the late Advisory Neighborhood Commissioner. The bill also
authorizes the donation of a plaque installation that is expected to be given by the Friends of Francis
Field, a nonprofit organization.

Financial Plan Impact

Funds are sufficient in the fiscal year 2022 budget and proposed fiscal year 2023 through fiscal year
2026 budget and financial plan to implement the bill.

1 The subsection will be bounded in the east by 25th Street, N.W., on the west by the fence surrounding the
athletic field, on the north by the concrete walkway to the field’s north gate, and on the south by the loading dock
driveway for the building located at 2501 M Street, N.W.
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